












Page 1

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 23



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
March 8, 2011  - 7:00 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
AFTER ACTION ITEMS  

“Points of Light” 
 
 

1 
 

 
1.  City of Excellence:  At the request of Mayor Daniel Dietch, Town Manager, Roger Carlton 
designated Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares and Parks and Recreation Director, Tim 
Milian, to prepare a report on the process the Town will take to become a “City of Excellence”.  The 
report is to be on the agenda for the November Town Commission meeting.  Dennis Giordano, CGA, 
offered to assist Mr. Tavares.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman will help prepare the draft. 
 
Current Status:  The Florida League of Cities has completed revamping this program.  It will now be the 
Municipal Achievement Awards.  While the application deadline is May 23, 2011, information on the 
process and subsequent requirements has not been delivered.  Staff will pursue this award as soon as 
materials are available. 
  
2.  Downtown Vision project: Tourist Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares will prepare a report for the 
November Commission agenda with recommendations on how to move the Downtown Vision project 
forward. 
 
Current Status:  The Advisory Committee met for the first time on Tuesday February 15, 2011. The 
initial meeting introduced the Committee members to each other, formed an action plan for the next three 
months, and discussed general views of the downtown business district. Code enforcement and the general 
appearance of the downtown streetscape were hot topics that garnered consensus amongst the members. 
Based on the feedback from the Committee, Code Enforcement is presently addressing all exterior 
violations within the district. The next meeting is set for Thursday, March 10, 2011. Some of the 
Committee members attended the Coral Gables unveiling of the Miracle Mile rejuvenation plan on Friday, 
March 4, 2011. 

3.  Maranon property: In order to accelerate the sale of the Maranon property as previously directed 
by the Town Commission, Finance Director, Martin Sherwood and Building Official, Paul Gioia will 
order an update to the appraisal of the Maranon property.  Town Manager, Roger Carlton will 
move forward with the sale process subject to final approval of the sale when the bids are received. 
 
Current Status: The Town Commission approved the sale in the amount of $188,000 during the January 
18, 2011 Town Commission meeting.  Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser is moving forward with the 
closing which has been scheduled for March 15, 2011.  A recommendation regarding use of the proceeds 
will be made by the Town Manager after closing when the funds are in hand. 
 
4.  Land Acquisition:  Finance Director, Martin Sherwood and Building Official, Paul Gioia will 
order a new appraisal of the two pieces of property south of the Town Hall trailers and an updated 
appraisal of the vacant lot which the Town currently rents and is used for the parking of police cars.  
A strategy recommendation will appear on the November 9, 2010 Town Commission meeting 
agenda. 

Page 24

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



 
  

 
Current Status:  Based on approval granted by the Town Commission on February 8, 2011 to acquire the 
Dr. Atkin property for $320,000 ($80,000 down and $80,000 per year for three years), Town Attorney 
Lynn Dannheisser has moved forward to set a date to close the property.  Regarding the Delgado property 
(south of Town Hall), the court has granted BankUnited a final judgment authorizing a foreclosure sale.  
An auction is scheduled for April 6, 2011.  Staff and legal counsel are monitoring this situation.  We have 
also received an appraisal for the single family home located between 94th and 93rd on Harding and will 
soon make an offer.  The situation has become complicated as the Magen David Congregation across 
Harding now wishes to acquire the house for sale and the house to the south.  We will keep the Town 
Commission aware of this situation.  The Town Commission should be aware that all acquisitions are 
subject to your final approval. 
  
5.  Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board joint meeting:  A resolution of the Town of 
Surfside, Florida, calling for a joint meeting between the Town Commission and Planning and 
Zoning Board to create a process to identify the issues to be reconsidered in the Zoning Code 
(Ordinance no. 10-1558); authorizing Commissioner Michael Karukin to enter into negotiations with 
the Petition Committee challenging  Ordinance no. 10-1558; authorizing the Town Manager and 
Town Attorney to do all things necessary to effectuate the terms of this resolution; providing for an 
effective date. 
 
Current Status:  The first joint meeting was held November 4, 2010.  After substantial discussion, the 
Town Manager, Town Attorney and Town Planner were directed to prepare specific recommendations for 
action at the second joint meeting scheduled for December 9, 2010.  The detailed changes to the code 
resulting from the joint meeting were presented to the Planning and Zoning Board during their January 27, 
2011 meeting.  The result was a deferral to the February 24, 2011 meeting in order to allow Staff time to 
answer questions presented by citizens and Board members at the Planning and Zoning meeting.  The 
Planning and Zoning Board stated that they wanted to make their final recommendations to the Town 
commission in February.  In fact, the Planning and Zoning Board approved the recommendation on a 3/2 
vote with modifications and forwarded them to the Town Commission for the March 8, 2011 agenda for 
first reading. 
 
6. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage project: Town Manager, Roger Carlton will report to the 
Town Commission at the November 9, 2010 meeting on financing the water, sewer and storm 
drainage project.  Mayor, Vice Mayor and Commissioners to provide names for a citizen review 
committee to assist the Town Manager in the review of the alternatives.  
  
Current Status:  The third meeting of the Water/Sewer and Drainage Project Citizen Oversight 
Committee (Gerald Chenevert, Walter Lugo, Irving Levine, Jason Nevader, Marty Oppenheimer, Pete 
Hernandez, and Bertha Goldenberg) was held March 3, 2011 and the focus was the first reading of the 
bond ordinance as well as the detail of the additive alternatives for street trees, traffic calming devices, 
street signs and possible underground utilities. 
 
We are also working with Bal Harbour to determine the feasibility of cooperating with the Village in the 
construction of a new sewer force main on Collins Ave from the Bal Harbour town limit to the northern 
limit of Miami Beach.  A more detailed report on this will be made to the Town Commission in the near 
future. 
   
7.  Concession stand:  Town Manager Roger Carlton provided an advertisement for an RFP for a 
concession stand to Parks and Recreation Director, Tim Milian for review.  The timing of the 
procurement will coincide with the planned opening of the facility. 

Page 25



 
  

 
Current Status:  Retaining a vendor for operating the concession stand with Town employees was 
recommended by the Parks and Recreation Committee in their December 2010 meeting.  Staff has 
concluded that the best approach is to obtain a vendor through the competitive selection process.  The RFP 
was advertised and the pre-bid conference is scheduled for March 10, 2011.  It is projected that the award 
will be recommended in the April Town Commission meeting. 

8.  Red light cameras: Police Chief David Allen and Assistant Chief John DiCenso will manage the 
implementation of red light cameras.   
  
Current Status: The following implementation requirements have been completed or are underway:  
 
Red Light Camera Safety Program 

• Strobe shields were installed on cameras at 88th Street and Harding Avenue, 88th Street and 
Collins Avenue, and 93rd Street and Collins Avenue to alleviate flashing concerns from citizens. 

• Warning period January 1 - January 31, 2011  368 warnings issued (two cameras in operation) 

 88th St. and Harding Avenue  248 warnings 
 88th St. and Collins Avenue   120 warnings   

• Enforcement period February 1 – February 28, 2011 842 violations issued (five cameras in 
operation) 

 88th St. and Harding Avenue 209 
 88th St. and Collins Avenue 80 
 90th St. and Collins Avenue 110  
 93th St. and Collins Avenue 312 
 96th St. and Collins Avenue 131 

• 523 violations are in the process of review 

 
Multi-Space Meters – Status Report 
• Four new multi-space parking meters were installed on Friday, February 25, 2011 and are fully 

operational. Three of the meters were installed in the Abbott lot and one in the 200 block of 95th 
Street. This brings the total number of multi-space meters in operation to twenty-seven (27). There 
is one multi-space meter in storage that will be installed in the new parking lot at 9450 Collins 
Avenue.  

• After the new multi-space meters were installed, Town staff removed additional single-space 
meters thereby reducing the number of single-space meters left in Town to fifty-three (53).  

• Multilingual software was also installed in all the multi-space meters allowing customers to choose 
from English, Spanish, French and German.  

9.  Bal Harbour Comprehensive Plan Amendment hearing:  Town Manager, Roger Carlton and 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman will attend the Comprehensive Plan Amendment hearing at the 
Village of Bal Harbour on October 19, 2010 at 7 pm.  A report to the Town Commission will be 
made after the Bal Harbour meeting. 
 
Current Status:  A public workshop to discuss the project has been scheduled by Bal Harbour for March 
7, 2011 at 7 p.m. at the Sea View Hotel.  Staff will attend and all members of the Town Commission are 
invited to join. 
 

Page 26



 
  

10.  Photo/film permit program:  Town Manager, Roger Carlton will prepare a policy for the 
photo/film permit program in conjunction with input from Surfside citizens.  A report will be 
prepared by Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian, Police Chief David Allen and Tourist 
Bureau Director, Duncan Tavares for the December 14, 2010, Town Commission agenda. 
 
Current Status:  A meeting with Peter Glynn and the Town Manager was held on Monday, January 10, 
2011 regarding moving the process forward.  The outcome of this meeting was the suggested formation of 
a three person Advisory Committee to review a proposed ordinance and corresponding guidelines and 
permitting applications. Peter Glynn, Andy LaBrada and Bera Kalhan have agreed to constitute the 
Advisory Committee subject to Town Commission confirmation which will be presented with this 
ordinance in April 2011.  This Committee will work with staff on Photo/Film Permit reviews upon 
adoption of a Town ordinance. This ordinance is earmarked for Commission first reading in April. 

11.  Circulator bus:  Town Manager, Roger Carlton will review the potential linking of the Surfside 
circulator bus with other communities to allow residents transportation to the Sunny Isles library 
and possible other destinations.  A report will be made to the Town Commission at their November 
meeting. 
 
Current Status:  The Managers of Bal Harbour, Surfside, Bay Harbor Islands and Sunny Isles Beach met 
in December 2010 to discuss potential linkages of their respective bus systems.  The consensus was that a 
coordinated routing system would benefit all communities.  Data allowing for operational improvements 
and improved linkages has been received.  A recommendation will be made to the Town Commission in 
April 2011. 
  
12.  Water saving program: Town Manager, Roger Carlton instructed former Public Works 
Director, Fernando Rodriguez with the assistance of John Messarian, Engineer with Calvin, 
Giordano and Associates to obtain information regarding a water saving program that would 
provide reduced water usage in toilets.  A report will be presented to the Town Commission at their 
November meeting. 

Current Status:  The program has been expanded to include other “green” issues.  A report from the 
Town’s consultant, Calvin Giordano and Associates was accepted by the Town Commission during the 
February 8, 2011 Town Commission meeting, Public Works Director Bill Evans will begin to bring 
specific recommendations in the near future. 

13.  Prepare a Five Year Financial Plan  
 
Current Status:  The Five Year Financial Plan appeared on the February 8, 2011 Town Commission 
meeting agenda. A Commission workshop was held on March 1, 2011 and direction was given that will 
help support the FY 11/12 budget process.  

 
14.  Study of Impact Fees  
 
Current Status:  Based on the outcome of the combined Planning and Zoning/Town Commission 
meeting, it may be more appropriate to have the proposed Development Impact Committee negotiate the 
off-site improvements to be funded by significant developments.  Item completed. 
 
15.  Seek permission to use Bal Harbour basketball court and Sunny Isles skate park 
 

Page 27



 
  

Current Status:  Town Manager Roger Carlton will add this goal to the discussions mentioned in earlier 
items regarding cooperative opportunities for the bus systems and a sewer force main. With the resignation 
of the Sunny Isles city manager, the skate park item will be deferred for a brief time.  Item completed. 
 
16.  Community garden and farmers market  
 
Current Status:  - The Tourist Bureau Director met with Miami-Dade Office of Community Health & 
Planning on December 21, 2010. The County has received Federal Stimulus Grants to initiate Community 
Gardens and Farmers Markets. Further updates will be forthcoming as the Town works with the County on 
being included in their plan of action.  

- On December 23, 2010 the Tourist Bureau Director met with The Green Market Management Company 
about the possibility of reinstituting the Surfside Farmers Market. A proposal was received in mid-January. 
Outreach was conducted to both Bal Harbour and Bay Harbor Islands in the attempt to create a tri-
community sponsorship of the market. Both neighboring communities are in support of this initiative. The 
Tourist Bureau Director met with the Assistant Town Manager of Bay Harbour Islands (BHI) on February 
22, 2011 to discuss the logistics of having the market alternate weekends in BHI and Surfside. Upon 
approval from the BHI Council in March, the year round Surf-Bal-Bay market could be operational by 
April. 

- Discussions are on-going with Farm Fresh Miami produce buying club about a possible Surfside branch. 
The club distributes fresh produce from area farms to a fee paying subscriber base. A visit and review of an 
existing program in Miami Beach was held Thursday, March 3, 2011. There is a notice in the March 
Gazette to gauge interest in this endeavor. A possible distribution site could be the breeze way of the new 
Community Center. More information will be forthcoming. 

-  A meeting was conducted with Dylan Terry of Ready-To-Grow Gardens on February 2, 2011 and an 
inspection of a potential site for a Community Garden at Dickens Avenue and 88th Street was explored. An 
initial proposal was recently received from Mr. Terry. A review of this proposal, and the creation of a plan, 
to move this initiative forward was held March 2, 2011 with the Directors of the Tourist Bureau, Parks & 
Recreation and Public Works. There is a notice in the March Gazette to gauge interest in this endeavor. 
More information will be forthcoming. 

  
17.  Explore broadcasting Channel 77 on ATT U-Verse 
 
Current Status:  Town Manager Roger Carlton met with AT&T officials to discuss bringing ATT U-verse 
to the Town.  This will be a long process that may require more detailed discussion with the Town 
Commission in the future.  Item completed until AT&T responds. 
 
18.  Feral cat and dog feces concerns 
 
Current Status:  A report is included in the Town Commission March 8, 2011 agenda. 
  
19.  Recycle containers for glass and aluminum in downtown and beach areas and a used small 
battery container at Town Hall 
 
Current Status:  Eight recycle containers have been installed downtown.  Staff will work on an expanded 
public information program to ensure that the containers are not used for non recyclables.  The Town 
Commission approved placing a household battery recycling box in the Town Hall lobby.  The box should 
be available on March 15, 2011.  Item completed. 

 

Page 28



 
  

20.  Canine feces bag receptacles installation 
 

Current Status:  Duncan Tavares will coordinate the process to obtain sponsorships.  Receptacles have 
been placed in Veterans Park at the 93rd Street entrance to the beach behind the Community Center.  In the 
clean-up of the Public Works storage area by then Acting Director John DiCenso, four additional new 
receptacles were found.  These receptacles have been installed, two at the lift station at 93rd and Byron 
Avenue and 89th and Dickens and one at the Hawthorne tot lot.  One more will be installed at a beach 
entrance to be determined. 

 
21.  PILOTS – Payments In Lieu of Taxes 

 
Current Status:  Based on legal advice from Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser, this item is no longer 
active.  Item completed. 

 
22.  Mobility Study: This project is allocated $75,000 in the FY 10/11 Budget 

 
Current Status:  The Mobility Study requirement came from Senate Bill 360. However, the Court found 
Senate Bill 360 unconstitutional. It is now going through the appeal process and all municipalities are 
waiting to hear the decision of the Appellate Court. If they uphold the decision that SB 360 is 
unconstitutional, then the Mobility Study will not be applicable.  Until further information becomes 
available this item will not appear on the Points of Light report.  Item completed. 

 
23.  Community Center Supporters “Buy a Brick” program   

 
Current Status:  A sample brick was shown to the Town Commission during the December 14, 2010 
meeting.  Residents Cheryl Arnold and Pamela Behar agreed to volunteer to head up this program with 
Commissioner Karukin as the Town Commission liaison.  Since this item is underway and all policy 
decisions have been made, this item will no longer appear on the Points of Light report.  Item completed. 
 
The following section of the Point of Light Report relates to items funded in the budget which are 
on-going.  If a budgeted item has been completed, it will not appear in the report: 
 
24.  Establish a reserve policy for all fund types for capital outlay projects and smoothing rate 
increases 
 
Current Status:  This has been analyzed in the Five Year Financial Plan.  The Town Commission 
Workshop was held on March 1, 2011 and direction was given to Town staff as required to prepare the FY 
11/12 budget. 
  
25.  Complete open permit closeout in the Building Department 
 
Current Status:  See a report on the status of open permits, the amnesty program and the flood program 
permits in the March 8, 2011 Town Commission agenda. 
 
26.  Tourist Resort Tax Auditor program received a $6000 allocation in the FY 10/11 Budget 
 
Current Status:  After consulting with the Finance Director and the Town’s Audit firm, three proposals 
were sought in the beginning of February for an ‘Agreed Upon Procedure Audit’ to commence as soon as 
possible.  Based on the feedback from the potential proposers, the Town’s process required reassessment. 
The collection of Resort Tax in the future is related to the proposed changes to the Town’s Resort Tax 

Page 29



 
  

Ordinance and the issue of Short Term Rentals which are currently under review by the Town Attorney the 
Tourist Board and the Code Enforcement Committee.  Both of these items will be brought before the 
Commission in the near future. Six qualified firms, used by Miami Beach for audits in the past, will be sent 
an RFP with a May 1, 2011, commencement date. At the end of March a pre-bid meeting will be set for all 
interested firms.  

 
27.  Municipal parking lot renovation program:  $428,000 has been allocated in the FY 10/11 Budget 
for paving, sealing, restriping, concrete curb repairs, litter receptacles, improved lighting and 
landscaping and drainage services. 
 
Current Status:  This project will be awarded to the new engineering/architectural vendor(s) after a mini 
competition.  Work should commence during Spring 2011. 
 
28.  Interior and exterior repainting of Town Hall 
 
Current Status:  The exterior painting is complete with a slight delay to seal the planter on 93rd Street.  
Skateboard prevention devices have been installed where appropriate and a notice has been posted on the 
Town website.  The interior painting is nearly complete.   
 
29.  Solid waste collection vehicles:  Staff was directed to prepare the RFB for October 2011 delivery 
of a new collection vehicle. 
 
Current Status:  Commissioner Olchyk requested the Town Manager to review the frequency of solid 
waste collection on the December 14, 2011 agenda. A report appeared on the February 8, 2011 Town 
Commission agenda and a more detailed review of service levels will be incorporated in the FY 11/12 
Budget development process.  Item completed.  Budget discussions still remain. 
 
30.  Document imaging and scanner software:  This $26,500 project was funded in the FY 10/11 
Budget  
 
Current Status: Due to more pressing procurement items, (VOIP, Maranon property and expiration of 
photocopier lease) this project has been delayed until Summer 2011. 
 
31.  Bike Racks/Bus Benches/Shelters 
 
Current Status: Town Manager Roger Carlton and Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian have met to 
discuss the development of a comprehensive bicycle program for Surfside.  We also have the bus benches 
and shelters on our horizon and will report on all three amenities within 90 days. 
 

32.  Whitefly 

Current Status:  An inspection of Surfside was conducted on January 7, 2011 with the Commercial Urban 
Horticulture agent for Miami-Dade. The Vice Mayor attended. The determination:  Surfside presently does 
not have whitefly but will in the near future. Public Works Director Bill Evans is including an inspection 
and treatment clause in the Town’s landscaping RFP. He will also bring a resolution regarding infested 
plants on private property before the Town Commission in April. 
 
33.  Library Assets 
 

Page 30



 
  

Current Status:  On Saturday January 22, 2011, Miami Beach High School Community Service 
Volunteer Students and the Boy Scouts helped pack 395 boxes of books earmarked for Miami Dade 
Library and Goodwill. These were distributed on February 2, 2011. 
  
Dismantling of Library shelving occurred the week of January 31, 2011. 

194 boxes of books were loaded onto a Goodwill truck on February 2, 2011. 

201 boxes of books were loaded onto a Miami-Dade Library truck on February 10, 2011. 

All of the free standing shelving units and a number of furniture items were delivered to Ruth K Broad K-8 
on February 16, 2011. Remaining furniture was distributed to various Town departments.  

Modspace started the dismantling of the Library modular the week of February 14, 2011. The trailer was 
divided into three parts. One part was removed on February 28, 2011 and the remaining two sections are 
set for removal March 4, 2011. The empty lot where the modular was located is earmarked for use by 
Community Center construction personnel.  

Final report on the liquidation of the Library assets and recognition of Library volunteers is earmarked for 
the April 12, 2011 Town Commission meeting.  

 
34.  Set a “Meet the Town Manager” date 
 
Current Status:  The Mayor and Dana Kulvin are working to find a date for this event. 
 
35.  FAQ’s related to what a resident can expect during a permit inspection 
 
Current Status:   A draft is being prepared by Paul Gioia. 
 
36.  Clean up/update/enhance Town Website content 
 
Current Status:  Calvin Giordano and Associates has been given direction to clean up old information.  
The Communication Committee is working on the larger issue of improving the site and will recommend a 
new RFP to procure web content/web management services.  
 
37.  Future of independent Employee Holiday Fund 
 
Current Status:  Town Manager Roger Carlton met with Julia Magnani on January 21, 2011 to discuss 
alternative methods to reward Town Employees during the holiday season. A number of items were 
discussed.  A report will follow within 60 days. 
 
38.  Status of Surfside’s Santa Claus (currently at the Log Cabin Nursery) 
 
Current Status:  Investigation completed.  The Town Commission approved “loaning” the Santa Claus to 
the Log Cabin Nursery.  The Town Manager recommends that the loan become permanent and if funds 
become available, we update our holiday decorations.  Item completed. 
 
39.  Explore development of local preference provision in service-related solicitations 
 
Current Status:  There is already a procedure in place which will be reinforced.  Town Clerk/Procurement 
Director Debbie Eastman will be responsible to ensure that this requirement is met whenever practical.  
Item completed. 

Page 31



 
  

 
40.  Electric car charging stations 
 
Current Status:  Staff has obtained the City of Sunny Isles Beach RFP and will meet with the selected 
vendor to determine if we should use the Sunny Isles Beach contract.  A report will be presented in the 
April 12, 2011 Town Commission meeting. 
 
41.  Crossing Barrier at 96th and Harding 
 
Current Status:  Meetings have been held with FDOT District Engineer Gus Pego as well as field staff 
from Miami Dade County and FDOT.  It appears that the project will continue based on upstream traffic 
impacts on 96th Street and right turn movements in general on Byron Avenue. 
 
42.  Crossing Safely at 93rd and Collins/Harding 
 
Current Status:  Assistant Chief of Police John DiCenso, Public Works Director Bill Evans and Town 
Manager Roger Carlton met with FDOT pedestrian safety coordinator Carlos Sarmeinto to seek an 
immediate pedestrian safety upgrade to the two intersections prior to opening of the Community Center.  
The request was well received and a project is being planned which will include Bal Harbour and Bay 
Harbor. 
              
 
Additional Points of Light added in March 2011: 
 
1. Government Academy: This program is similar to the Police Academy in that Surfside residents are 

given the opportunity to learn the roles and responsibilities of each department in an interactive and 
informal setting over a series of evening sessions.  Detailed information will be presented at the April 
meeting.  

2. Building Relationships between the Condo Residents and Single Family Homes: The Tourist Bureau 
Director will work with Commission Kopelman to create programs and activities in the new 
Community Center that will bring the Town’s two distinct communities together.  

3. Seniors’ Assistance Program: Based on a suggestion from Surfside resident Richard Iacobacci and the 
success of Surfside’s first Day of Service on Martin Luther King Jr’s Birthday January 17, 2011, the 
Tourist Bureau Director will coordinate a resident driven, on-going monthly program utilizing 
volunteers, and students completing community service, to assist Surfside seniors with their chores. 

4. Earth Day April 22: Initial contact was made with organizers of Earth Day. A Resolution of support 
will be on the April Commission Agenda. More information on Surfside being a part of the 
“conversation” event that is due to occur on April 22, 2011 will be forthcoming.  

5. Awards: Based on a request from the Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Debbie Eastman, Town Clerk is in the 
process of revamping the look and format of the awards and certificates of recognition that are 
distributed at Commission meeting and other occasions. 

6. Mayor Daniel Dietch has requested that the feasibility of Surfside sharing Bal Harbour’s street sweeper 
be explored. This item has been favorably received by Bal Harbour and we are working on an 
agreement.  

 

Page 32



After Action Highlights 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 8, 2011 
 
  

10 
  

 

              
 
The following items have been completed.  Items have been deleted from the March 2011 Points of 
Light. 
 
 
26.  Lien Special Counsel:  This will help in meeting the goal of placing and collecting liens for 
extreme violations 
 
Current Status:  Report provided by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser during the December 14, 2010 
Town Commission meeting.  Item completed. 
 
27.  Flag replacement:  There is an allocation of $1000 with the Parks and Recreation Department 
FY 10/11 Budget 
 
Current Status:  The funds will be utilized for the reinstallation of the three flag poles at the Community 
Center.  Item completed. 
 
42.  Respond to inquiry related to the history of Surfside’s volunteer fire department 
 
Current Status:  See attached research regarding the Volunteer Fire Department. Item completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



Page 34

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

deastman
Typewritten Text
8th

deastman
Typewritten Text
Feb.



Page 47



Page 48

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



 Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 

 

 
Meeting Minutes

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prior to the meeting the following transmittals occurred: 
 
CGA submitted to West the reviewed spandrel glass submittal (previously submitted 
electronically) 
 
The meeting began with Giordano requesting a list of tasks completed.  Ron stated the following 
had been completed: 

1. Pool piping had been installed and hung. 
2. North pool collection tanks had been installed. 
3. Pool piping had been installed to the east and was heading north. 
4. Pool electrical rough in began. 
5. Backfilling around the main pool 
6. Framing of interior walls. 
7. Framing interior and exterior soffit. 
8. A/C ducts continued to be installed. 

a. Final correct duct work to be onsite tomorrow. 
9. Form and pour north sidewalk 

a. Issue of alignment corrected prior to concrete pour. 
10. Rough grade 80% of the site (within a tenth of a foot). 
11. Bollard footings had been formed and poured. 

a. Issue with footing on second from the south bollard –addressed in issues 
encountered. 

 
 

Giordano then requested Ron dictate activities occurring in the next two weeks.  Ron stated 
the following would occur: 

 
1. Continue interior framing. 

 
DATE: 

 
03/01/11  

SUBJECT: 
 
Community Center Construction Progress Meeting  

ATTENDEES: Roger Carlton, Town Manager 
Paul Gioia, Building Official 
Bill Evans, Public Works Director 
Tim Milian, Parks & Recreation Director 
Chris Caprio, West 
Bob Fox, West 
Ron Hasko, West 
Albert Lezcano, AECOM 
Chris Giordano, CGA 
Joel Wadsworth, CGA  

DISTRIBUTION Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 
Attendees 

Page 172



 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 

 
2. Curtain wall extrusions to be on-site Friday. 

a. Titan glass to work every day to make up for delivery delay. 
3. Glass should be installed by end of next week. 
4. FPL pad for transformer will be poured in the next few weeks. 
5. Interior soffit framing. 
6. Deliver sub-grade rock to site. 
7. Pour footers for shade structures. 
8. Complete electrical in and out of the mechanical room. 
9. South side collection tanks will be installed. 
10. Continue interior build out. 
11. Install planter curbing. 
12. Begin to layout and install irrigation. 
13. Excavate and plumb for the spa. 
14. Complete the pool/spa electrical rough in. 

 
 
Giordano then inquired to any issues encountered. 
 
 
Roger inquired to the nails utilized to form the pool.  Ron stated that these nails will be ground 
flush and a final layer of diamond brite will ensure that they are concealed and not exposed.   
 
Roger inquired to the rise/run of the steps.  Ron confirmed that the steps were installed per the 
plans; Lezcano stated that the plans were reviewed and approved by the DOH.  Lezcano has 
asked the pool consultants to look into this issue and provide a final answer. 
 
Tim inquired to the process for protecting the tile in the activity pool during construction.  West 
stated that once the tile is installed no work will be performed on the tile surface.  Giordano 
stated that any damage during construction will be the responsibility of the Contractor to correct 
prior to the Town issuing payment or TCO. 
 
Ron requested parking passes to help alleviate the congestion on-site.  Roger directed Bill to 
deliver 10-1week parking passes to Ron.  After the trailer is removed, West will be permitted to 
park on the area where the trailer was located. 
 
Bill stated that he had received an email from Clinton Powell of FPL requesting information 
regarding the project.  Giordano requested that Bill send the email to him and he would respond 
accordingly.  Roger stated to West that FPL energizing the building could be a possible delay 
and directed them to stay on top of this process to ensure no delays occurred. 
 
Roger inquired to the cost estimate and process for adding a manual fire alarm to the building.  It 
was explained that a manual system was not specified for the building due to the fact that it is 
not required by FBC or Miami Dade County Fire Department.  Caprio stated that the system 
which he would submit would run approximately $14,000.  It was discussed among the group 
and determined that adding a manual fire alarm at this stage would create a delay in the project 
which would not allow the building to be opened on time.  The fire permit reviews can be 
lengthy and in most cases require multiple inspections prior to TCO issuance.  It was also stated 
that it would be cheaper to contract directly with a fire contractor to retrofit the building after the 

Page 173



 Meeting Minutes 
Page 3 

 
building received its CO.  Roger then decided that the manual fire alarm would not be installed 
during construction, but would be addressed after CO of the building. 
 
Giordano then recapped the events over the weekend regarding the shade structure footers.  After 
the discussion it was determined that the 5 eastern footers would be 30” round by 42” deep while 
the 3 western footers would be 30” round by 36” deep.  Paul confirmed that this was approved 
by the building department and West was directed to continue with the footers as described.  
Giordano stated that he had instructed the supplier to produce a revised submittal showing the 
revised footer dimensions. Ron also stated that all of the footers were being poured at the lowest 
elevation to ensure the shade structure would sit level when installed.  All parties agreed this was 
the best solution. 
 
Roger then inquired to the duration of the beach walk closure.  Ron stated that the pavers for this 
area were scheduled to be delivered on the 7th.  The beach walk would be opened after the beach 
walk was completed and the aluminum fence was installed.  Roger then asked if the impediment 
of the parking to the condo to the north would be a permanent situation.  He was informed that 
once the temporary construction fence was removed, full access to the parking area would be 
restored. 
 
Ron then stated that during the installation of one of the bollard footings a conflict with a 
drainage pipe was discovered.  He stated that he could sleeve the drainage pipe and install the 
footer above the drainage pipe.  It was discussed by the group and a shallower spread footer with 
structural steel design was the chosen solution.  Paul stated that he would draft a design for the 
spread footer and provide to Ron for installation. 
 
Bill then stated that a crack in a Y column on the NW corner of the lot was found during his 
inspection.  Giordano had visited the site and displayed a picture of the crack for the group.  
Lezcano requested the pictures be sent to the structural engineer to determine if the cracks were a 
structural or superficial issue. 
 
Giordano then stated that he had received RFI 64 which inquired to possible issues with the slide 
terminus.  The RFI was discussed and Giordano stated that he had submitted the RFI to 
Aquadynamics (AECOM’s pool consultant) and was informed that a response would be 
produced by EOB today. 
 
Lezcano then provided a permit update.  He stated that he spoke with the FDEP who stated they 
are ready to issue the permit, but are waiting on final approve from FWC on the lighting 
package.  Lezcano stated that he has made several attempts to contact Vicki Barnett of the FWC 
with little success.  Roger instructed Giordano to follow up and if a response was not received by 
tomorrow, Roger would utilize his contacts to push the issue through FWC.  Giordano complied 
and stated he would follow up this afternoon. 
 
The issue regarding the possible excess fill onsite was then discussed.  Paul performed rough 
calculations and stated that the east of the bulkhead should accept 2,000 CY of fill and utilizing a 
20% compaction factor will hold 2,400 CY.  Roger instructed AECOM to have a finite quantity 
of CY to be placed east of the bulkhead by next meeting.   Giordano informed Lezcano to ensure 
his calculations took into consideration the existing vegetation, proposed walkway and proposed 
planters.  Giordano then instructed West to have an estimate of how many CY of material they 
will have in the stockpile after all west of the bulkhead backfilling and grading is completed. 
Page 174



 Meeting Minutes 
Page 4 

 
 
Giordano then inquired to West’s status of the backup for the transfer switch CPR.  Caprio stated 
that it was in process. 
 
Giordano inquired to West’s status for the revised deductive CPR for the existing water service.  
Caprio stated that he was working with his subcontractor and that it was in process. 
 
Lezcano then stated that CPR 8 additional spandrel glass had been reviewed and approved. 
 
Giordano then stated that Tim and Larry of AECOM had a conference call yesterday to address 
the remaining furniture selection issues.  Tim stated that final selection had been made.  
Giordano stated that he had not been sent the final selections and needed these items ASAP to 
issue PO and order furniture. 
 
Caprio then stated that he needed to have the lighting package released.  Lezcano stated that this 
submittal was being held until FWC approval.  Caprio stated he was concerned regarding the 
pool lights.  Lezcano stated that they are the same manufacturer, same lights, but with a different 
lens.  Lezcano was to ensure the lens would fit the previously specified housing. Caprio then 
requested the cut sheets. 
 
Lezcano then dismissed himself from the meeting due to uncontrollable circumstances. 
 
Caprio then stated that he noted a change from the bid plans to the latest set of plans which 
included some small amount of additional electrical work and some (approx 4,000sf) of tile in 
bathrooms.  Giordano instructed Caprio to quantify all issues and create a formal submittal for 
review. 
 
Giordano then stated that a mention of an RFI for the security pole at the front door was to be 
submitted.  Caprio stated that it was not yet created, but would be submitted this week. 
 
Giordano then inquired to West’s estimate to install the conduit for the security cameras.  Caprio 
stated it was in process. 
 
Tim then stated that Tony of Earth Savers had not yet provided dates for the paver 
manufacturing site visit. 
 
Giordano then stated that West had yet to submit for final color approval on the Funtraption 
equipment he requested Caprio look back in the submittal and if not yet sent, to send ASAP. 
 
The meeting then adjourned and a site visit was conducted. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
AECOM 
Provide finite quantity of fill for EOBH 
Provide location and logistics recommendation to Gioia for transfer switch. 
Follow up on outstanding furniture options for reading chairs and associated tables. 
Revise donor paver location to hold 250 8”x8” bricks. 
 
Page 175



 Meeting Minutes 
Page 5 

 
TOWN 
Spread footer design for bollard and drainage pipe conflict resolution 
Paul to submit plans and discuss the concession stand kitchen with Hotels & Restaurant 
Department. 
Tim to purchase safe. 
Tim to contact additional security camera company. 
Tim & Roger to meet and order second plaque.  
Tim to finalize the time capsule specifications  
Tim to complete concession RFP 
Tim/Bill to visit paver manufacturer  
 
 
WEST 
Provide estimate for security camera conduit. 
Provide additional information on slide submittal (Re material for Barry Color Options) 
Provide color selection submittal for Funtraption. 
Backup for transfer switch CPR 
Submit RFI for security/handicap button pole and automatic door. 
Revised CPR reduction for water service connection. 
Reduction CPR for the east of bulkhead scope reduction.  
Plan and schedule for achieving TCO date of April 9, 2011.  
Get the project complete on-time  
 
 
 
CGA 
Chris to send cut sheets for lighting to Caprio 
Chris to call Vicki of FWC 
Chris to finalize all outstanding change order paperwork 
Chris to follow up on all action items listed above for all parties 
 

Page 176



Page 177

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193

deastman
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200

deastman
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMUNICATIONS AD HOC COMMITTEE 

FINAL REPORT TO TOWN COMMISSION 
MARCH 8, 2011 

 
The Town Commission of the Town of Surfside at their October 12, 2010 Regular Commission 
meeting voted (Resolution 10-1961) to form the Communications Ad Hoc Committee.  Members 
appointed to the Committee are Chairperson Randi MacBride, Vice Chairperson Cheryl Arnold 
and members Norma Rojas, Jeff Burros and Kathy Imberman.  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
was appointed as the Town Commission liaison to the Committee. 
 
The Communications Committee met seven (7) times:  October 19, 2010, October 27, 2010, 
November 18, 2010, December 7, 2010, January 4, 2011, January 25, 2011 and February 16, 
2011.   
 
The Committee made an interim progress report to the Town Commission on  
November 28, 2010.  In that report, four (4) objectives were identified, as follows: 

1.  Review current communications methods. 
2.  View demonstrations from website vendors. 
3.  Develop user requirements and content specifications for the website. 
4.  Develop options and recommendations for the Town Commission. 

 
Please note that several of the recommendations that were conveyed to Town Staff in 
conversation have already been implemented as indicated in the recommendations below.  Some 
of the bullet points reveal the low and high priority placed upon the item by a vote of the 
Committee. 
 
The Communications Committee respectfully makes the following recommendations: 
 
Gazette: 

• Modify advertisement policy related to cost, location, quantity (already implemented) 
• Hope to phase out ads.  They are now moved to back two pages. 
• Modify appearance (fonts), layout and create consistency/ continuity of content  

Modifying appearance will be done as part of the Town-wide Branding, and continuity of 
content has been implemented to some extent, but need improvement. 

• Consider offering opt out postal delivery 
• Modify calendar layout (already implemented) 
• Add Spanish version of calendar of events 

 
Broadcast: 

• Develop agreement with ATT-U-Verse (in development) 
• Revise programming schedule content to allow Public Service Announcements (low 

priority) 

Page 204

deastman
Typewritten Text
8A



  Communications Ad Hoc Committee Final Report 
    March 8, 2011   

 
 

• Increase timing between screen transitions (already implemented) 
• Public broadcast schedule (already implemented) 
• Discontinue display of illegible content (already implemented) 

 
Social Media: 

• Use Social Media to communicate, if it is locked and controlled by the Town (low 
priority) 

 
Code Red: 

• Recommend SMS (text) (The system already has this capability, so it is of no cost to the 
town. 

• Raise awareness of Code Red to be implemented after the SMS feature is added .(high 
priority) 

 
Website: 
The Committee recommends that the Town Commission direct staff to issue an RFP based upon 
the following scope: 

• Custom Design Look and Feel (Using Identity Standards not yet developed) 
• Global Style Sheets 
• Rotating Photos on Home Page (According to the direction of the Identity Standards) 
• Review and Reorganization of Current Content 
• Content Management Tools 
• Default and Configurable Content Expiration Dates 
• Email Posting of Content – News, Agendas, Minutes (Highest Priority) 
• SMS Text Alerts 
• Email Subscriber Service 
• Multiple Web Calendars 
• On-line Bill Pay 
• Real Time Streaming 
• Archive Streaming 
• Google Search Function 
• Web Statistics 
• Site Security 
• EDMS Integration (Search and Retrieval) 
• Adequate Storage for on-line and/or near line document retrieval 
• Consulting/Training Services 
• Home Page Draw Down Tabs in English/Spanish (Similar to Miami Beach) 
• Associated with Miami-Dade County (possible link) to help locate Surfside for tourism 

 
Optional Features:  (Medium Priority) 

• On-line Polling 
• Citizen Request Management 

 

Page 205



  Communications Ad Hoc Committee Final Report 
    March 8, 2011   

General Recommendations: 
• Develop an Identity Standards Manual, establishing a “branding” of the Town to 

facilitate recognition; workingin conjunction with all of the committees that it affects.  
The Manual needs to be comprehensive and all inclusive.  (Super high priority) 

• Recommend Town provide communications/content clearing house point person (content 
management) (High Priority) 

• Town Commission agenda be delivered electronically instead of paper (High Priority) 
• Upgrade software on Town computers and provide more licenses for standard programs 

such as Adobe 
• Provide Google calendar maintained and updated by each Town Department (High 

Priority) 
 
The Committee makes these recommendation with the intention of guiding the Town toward 
improving the level and quality of communication it delivers to its residents; to ensure that it is 
coordinated, effectively managed and responsive to the information needs of the town’s 
residents, visitors, and employees.  In closing, the members wish to express their gratitude for 
the opportunity to serve on the Committee and extend an offer to serve on any future 
Communications Committee projects, including a selection committee for any requests for 
proposals. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Randi MacBride, Chairperson 
Cheryl Arnold, Vice Chairperson 
Jeff Burros 
Norma Rojas 
Kathy Imberman 
Michael Karukin, Town Commission Liaison 
 
 

 

Page 206



Page 207



Town of Surfside 

Ad Hoc Code Enforcement Committee 

Code Enforcement Committee Recommendation To Town Commission 

 

1‐Code Enforcement procedure should continue with its current level of enforcement as follows:  

a) First Inspection: Courtesy notice with time to comply 
b) Extenuating circumstance, extend the date to comply 
c) Second Inspection: Non‐compliance, civil citation and fine 

2‐ Chain link fence violations should not be enforced 

3‐All Real Estate signs to pay a fee of $25.00 annually for each sign 

a) Signs are to be 12 x 18 white background with blue letters to be 2” tall 

4‐ Political signs to pay $50.00 bond to ensure the signs are removed by the candidate 72 hours after 
the election or runoff election 

5‐Permit fee of $25.00 for Banner signs for sixty days with a size not to exceed 20 sq. ft. 

6‐Garage Sale permit fee of $5.00 each sale, not more than twice a year. 

7‐All lawn maintenance companies to register with the Town each year, fee of $10.00 

8‐All abandoned houses pay a fee of $50.00 to register with the Town. 

9‐The committee voted unanimously to have the Code Enforcement Committee be extended 
indefinitely. 

 

Page 208

deastman
Typewritten Text
8B



             

 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
March 8, 2011 

7 p.m.  
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
Title:    Community Center Commemorative or Dedication Plaque 
Objective:  To have the Town of Surfside Commission vote on the contents or wording for 
the ‘new’ commemorative or dedication plaque to be installed next to the original (‘old’) 
one –  at the upcoming dedication ceremony for the Community Center.  
Consideration:   

(1) The original plaque lists two ‘Councils’ one for the council of inception 
(groundbreaking) and one for council of dedication - all members, except for one, 
that were on the council for the dedication were also on the council of inception.  
For the ‘new’ Community Center NONE of the names from the Commission of 
“groundbreaking” (inception) remain on the Commission. (2) No current member 
of this Commission – Mayor, Vice Mayor nor Commissioner really had much to do 
with this project. 

(2) Many on this Commission acknowledge and recognize that the Community Center 
‘project’ this Commission inherited was, to put it kindly – an unnecessarily divisive, 
and extraordinary expensive mess - a boondoggle.  

Action: I am asking this Commission to direct the Town Manager to use the following on 
the plaque to be used at the upcoming dedication ceremony: (I suggest something ‘simple’ 
like this – no politicians, officials, etc.) 

Dedicated to the people of Surfside by the people of Surfside. 
Approximate Cost: NONE – as plaque has previously been approved and budgeted for, etc. 
Thank you for your consideration; 
Respectfully,   
Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor 
 

Page 209

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 210



Page 211

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 212



Page 213

deastman
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 214

deastman
Typewritten Text
9E


	Agenda 3-8-11
	2010 Census Report
	Budget to Actual as of 12-31-10
	Town Managers Report "pts of lt"
	Projects Progress Report
	Town Attorney Report
	Ord - sec read - boat storage
	Ord - first read - temporary moratorium
	Ord - first read - Jt Mtg Recommendations 
	Ord - first read - master utlty system bond 
	Resolution - bottle bill
	Resolution - TM to Execute Community Center Change Orders
	Resolution - Proclamation of Problem Gambling Awareness Week
	Resolution - Police Dept Added to IT Service Contract
	Resolution - Forfeiture Expenditure for Police Dept IT Equipment
	Resolution - Purchase of Pressure Washer and Trailer
	Report of Ad Hoc Communications Committee
	Report of Ad Hoc Code Enforcement Committee
	Commemorative Plaque - Vice Mayor Graubart
	Non resident Community Center Use - Commissioner Marta Olchyk
	Report Feral Cats and Dog Feces
	FOP Collective Bargaining Agreement Wage Re-opener and Call for Executive Session
	Bldg Dept Status Report



